
RE: 5025 Emerson Rd, Brooksville, FL 34601, USA

Hello Michelle & .Josh,

Tha n ks,

From: Michelle Miller <MLMiller@co.hernando.fl .us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 9:13 AM
To: Joshua Kitlas <josh@mobllehomecommunitybuyers.com>
Cc: Terri Stokes <TStokes@co.hernando.fl .us>
Subject: RE: 5025 Emerson Rd, Brooksville, FL 34501, USA

Hi Josh,

The property is zoned AG with a legal nonconforming use on the west side for the moblle home park, Based
on my review of the aerial, it looks like the mobile homes are still on the site; therefore, it would appear that
the use is still in existence and no land use changes are required. However, if you do decide to move
forward and acquire the property, I would reach out to Terri Stokes (copied on this email) for verification
that the use is still a legal nonconforming use.

Thanks,

Michelle

\) () (, Michelle L. Miller I Senior Planner
Hernando County Planning Department
20 North Main Street, Room 262
Brooksville, FL 34601
Phone: (352) 754-4057 exl. 28027
Fax: (352) 754-4420
Email: mlmill rnandocoun .us
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Website: httUl/rryww. hcrna@sesuly-ls/pla!

Sign up to receive the Hernando Highllghts quarterly newsletter!

From: Joshua Kitlas <josh@mobilehomeco >

lofz llan€l- &).ndkd @@Bco E e
8/1/2025,9:26 AM

Subject: RE: 5025 Emerson Rd, Brooksville, FL 34601, USA

From: Terri Stokes <TStokes@co. herna ndo.fl. us>

Date: 21 24 I 2021, L0:57 AM
To: Michelle Miller <MLMiller@co.hernando.fl.us>, Joshua Kitlas
<josh@mobilehomecommunitybuyers.com>

The subject property would lose the non-conforming status if the use was discontinued for a period of 1 year or
longer. The Building Dept. records show (5)mobile home demolition permits issued & finaled out in 2020. If there
are no remaining mobile homes on site presently occupied, we would say that the non-conforming use could not be
reestablished on the property. Rezoning approval would be required.
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RE: parcel 00381722 - 5025 Emerson

Tha nk you,

t)() c Jennifer Soch, CFM I Zoning Manager
Planning and Zoning Division I Development Services Department
789 Providence Blvd., Brooksville, FL 34501
Phone: (352) 754-4048 ext.229L26
Email: isoch@hernandocounty.ls

'/

-
.L,

Website: https:l
n-z/zo ng

o R tQ
Office Hours: Monday-Friday, 7:30 AM - 4:00 PM

From: Michelle Miller <M LM iller@co. herna ndo.fl.us>
Sent: Monday, Febtuary 27,2023 10:39AM
To: Aaron Pool <APool@co.herna ndo.fl.us>; Jennifer Soch <JSoch @co.hernando.fl.us>
Subject: RE: parcel 00381722 - 5025 Emerson

We will take care of it this afternoon. Thanks Aaron

t) () Michelle L, Miller, M.5. I Planning Administrator
Planning Division I Development Services Department
1653 Blaise Drive, Brooksville, FL 34601
Phone: (352) 754-4057 ext. 28027
Fax: (352) 754-4420
Email: mlmiller@hernandocountv.us
Website: httpj/ lpl-c!

Sent: Monday, February 27,2023 9:24 AM
To: Michelle Miller < M LM iller@co.hernando.fl.u5>; Jennifer Soch <JSoch@co.hernando.fl.us>
Subject: Fwd: parcel 00381722 - 5025 Emerson
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From: Aaron Pool <APool(aco. herna ndo.fl. us>

3 of5 8/1-/2025,1:48 PM

the health department to inspect it for livability? - Not sure how to answer this. Outside of the scope of zoning.
3. There was a letter dated November 25, 2008 from Rebeca Garrett regarding the nonconforming use. This letter

is a bit confusing. Since the last permits to demolish 2, two, homes were LZ|ZOZO, and no units have replaced
them, has this property fallen out of nonconforming use? There was some discussion of how long the owner
had to replace the units. Ms. Soch states on IO/LL/2L email that "the non-conforming use would bevalid for
the replacement of 2 mobile homes but is only valid for one year....the new landowner would have until
t2l3u21lo submit a full permlt application for those 2 replacement mobile homes to maintain the legal non-
conforming use." ln reading this it appears that this property should have lost its non-conforming use status on
t2/3t/2O2t since those units have not been replaced. ls this correct. lf so, is there a way to inform the new
owneq and myselt as to what is allowed and not allowed based on the loss of non-conforming use. - I have
attached the letter from Rebecca Garrett for reference. My understanding of this is that as long as there are still
mobile homes on the property that are being lived in as a mobile home park, it still maintains it's non-
conforming use as a mobile home park. Once allthe mobile homes are removed and not replaced within the
year timeframe, then this park will lose its non-conforming status. This may require legal interpretation or
interpretation of the Director to clarify.

4. There has been recent activity, over the weekend, in which burning was done. I know this is not your
department and I will be calling the fire extension to make sure a permit was obtained. - Outside Zoning scope.
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Exhibit C

Jason Morphet

trom:
Stnt:
To:

lane A Brown < JABrown@co.hernando.fl.us>
Wednesday. March 15, 2023 1.19 PM

Jeson Morphet
fW: ptrcel 00181722 - 5025 tmerson
Emerson Mobile Home Park.pdl

,.nnlhr tctr, CFM I Zonelt M.nf.t
plannlnS trld lon,nt Drvrsion I Dev€lopmc.t Servrres Departmen!
7t9 Provrdeoce Elvd. E.ooksvrlle Et 3460!

Pltonc: (352) 754{Ol8 ext 229126

Small rio(hoh€rn ndocountv.ut
Wctnlla. htlps //'rww.h€rnaodocountt us, deoar'! mcnts/d€oattmcntr n

r-lroninr
Otlic? rtou6 Monday-Friday. 7 l0 AM 4 0O PM

Subjcct:
Ataachmcnts:

JJne Bao*/n I Bu'ldaaB,rtvettrtdto'

:,

PhonP .: i
Imr,l , ,{.-.].. ,,!. .r..

l, I

Websrlc: Homc Page {hrrnanthrhurldul*dr! rsrun ( (,m}

"Pl"as€ note. RrJl lrmr pr:rmrt statui rs r!rrl.rblc bt'cllckinl the Ink
atr{)!..and cnterinE vr)urupplr(:!t}rrn numher rn thc \cJrch bar
Oflicr llrurs Mondar'-Fnday, : rlt AV .l {)ll P,tl

lobhy Clmes at l:30 PM darlv

From: Jennifer Soch <Jsoch@co.hernando.f l.us>

s.nt: Tuerd.y, March 1a,2023 10:13 AM

To: Jane A Erown <JABrownieco.h€rnando.fl.us>; A,aron Pool <APool@co.hernando.fl.us>; FranI Mccabe
<f rankcmOco.hernando.f l.us>

Cc: Oan Stre€t <Dstreeteco.hernando.fl.us>
Subr.ct: RE: parcel m381722 - 5025 Eme6on

Good morninB,

,ust wanted you to be aware o, the legal non-conformint layout for this 'Skyline Mobile Home Park'. There are only 8

lots for mobile homes and I allowed for lhe owner.

Thank you.
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S.nt: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 9:56 AM

To: Aaron Pool < >; Frank McCabe < >; lenniler Soch

Ilc^n gt - <+IrnilLa @Boc eb



FW: parccl 00i81722 - 5025 Emerson

to:

su.bjcct

"Kristie Eager" <lriEtie Enationsrcn . con>
"walter 0BouaIegaI . conr' <ralter eso,alegaL . con>
'rJason lrorphet" <j ason enations rcln . con>
m: parcel 00381722 - 5025 Enerson
Tue, 29 ap! 2025 08:36:10 -0400

Exhibit D I
I

.l

Fromi Jennifer S. Lombardi <lslombardi@co.hernando.fl.us>
S€nt: Friday, August 4,2023 8t44 AM
To: Kristie Eager <kristie @ nationsrcm.com>
Subiect: RE: parcel 00381722 - 5025 Emerson

Good morning,

I don't see anything on the survey that will indicate any issues with continuing this process

Thank you,

q

t) () (,

o p rq

lennifer 5. Lombardi, CFM I Zorlnt Manager
PlanninS and Zoning Division | oevelopment s€rvices Depanment

789 Providence Blvd., Erooksville, FL 34601
Phone: (352) 754-4048 ext. 29126
Emrllr lrlomhii.ll Obqniodocqrtrty-]lr
Wabtlt!: hrut lr.rww hrtnrnd6..\,,ntv u. /d.6anmEnr. /d.nrrr m!hr( n-
*onim
oftlc! Hourir Mondsy.Frld.y, 7r30 AlVl - 4r00 PM

From: Kristie Eager <kistiefA nationsrcm.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 3,2023 3:01PM
To: lennifer S. Lombardi <.lSLombardifaco.hernando.fl.us>

Subiect: RE: parcel 00381722 - 5025 Emerson

CAUTION: This email originatedfrom outside the organization Do not clack Iinks or open attachments unlessyou recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Hilennifer,

We have the updated survey which delineates the 3 acres for the mobile home park. Please letusknow ifthere are any issues as we'd like to prepare
the preliminary layout for the 8 + 1 for planning and zonin8 approval in order to move forward and betin the park upSrade and installation process.

Thank you,

Kristie Eager
Nations Roofing & Construction
RoofinB $ CCC 1332995
Contractor f CRC1330325
P: (8131485-4440

M: (351)229-5568

F om: Jennifer Soch <lsochraco-hernando.fl.us>
Sent: Tuesday,lune 20, 2023 1r37 PM
To: Kristie Eager <kristie@nationsrcm com>
Subiect: REr parcel0O38L722 - 5025 Emerson

The surveyor could just delineate the 3-acre line with a hashed line or something similar. I would just include the divider line, No need for setbacks

Thank you,

Xr;^nsl- <*,frn+d @3fr &b
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FW: parcel 00381722 - 5025 Emerson Page 2

lenniter Soch, CFM I Zoning Manater
Planning and Zoning Divi5ion ] Development Services Deparlment

789 Providence Blvd., Erooksville, FL 34501
Phone: (352) 754-4048 ext. 29126
Em ai l : i5!th.l@beloa!docq!o1y.!j
Websitel
zlzoning
Office Hours: Monday-Friday, 7i30 AM - 4:00 PM

We are in the process of getting the survey updated for 5025 Emerson to show the 3 acre mobile home park. The surveyor is asking what verbiage he

should use when putting the lines on the survey to show the front 3 acre mobile home park an the back 6.9 acre ag use land. Should he also include

the setbacks orjust the divider lines? ldid leave you a voicemail thls morningaswell. Thanks in advance for your help.

F.om: Kristie Eager <ki$ie@-n-alio-$Irm-rom>
Sent: Tuesday,lune 20,2023 9:23 AM
To: lennifer Soch .L5ldr@rq,Xeln3Ddoj].]J5>
Subject: RE: parcel 00381722 - 5025 Emerson

Hiienniler,

Thank you,

Kristie Eager

Nations Roofing & Construction
Roofing # CCc 1332995
Contractor # CRC1330325
P: (813)485-4440

M: (361)229-s568
kristi.rAnationsr.m .om

From: Kristie Eager

Sent: Mondav, April f7, 2023 12:48 PM

To: 'rennifer Soch' <J5arb@rc-tre-rn d-allu!>
Cc:.lason Morphet <ialolt@Iaigttlqm-com>
Subiect: RE: parcel 00381722 - 5025 Emerson

HiJennifer,

Thanks for the quick response. Does 10:00a.m. on 4/25 work O( for you?

Thank you,

Kristie Eager

Nations Roofing & Construction
Rooling $ CCC 1332995

Contractor # CRC1330325

P: (813)485-4440

M: (361)229-ss68
kristrPfA nationrrcm.com

From: Jennifer Soch < lso.h/aco hprnando fl u<>

Sentr Monday, April 17, 2023 11:01 AM

To: Kristie Eater < kd:!ie@-0rlio!l!so..com>
Cc: Jason Morphet <iarqD@-0-a!o-05rlm.rom>

Subjed: RE: parcel 00381722 - 5025 Emerson

I am available Tuesday , Aptil 25, 2023. Pick a time, I will make myself available T:30-3:00

Thank you,

operaemair:/mail 3055ee/r r85z58es6.ht rTl - 5ilO"ff,kJ @ BoC 8b 412912025 9iO7 :12 AM
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CAUTION: This email originatedfrom outside the organizalion Do not click links or open attachments unlessyou recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.



FW: parcel 00381722 - 5025 Emerson Page 3

q

F,om: Kristie Eager <tlillie@-Ealio.Oslfm.Io.E0>

Sert: Monday, April 17,202310151 AM
To: lennifer Soch <l5!!b@-cs.belE.aodgJLlt>
Cc Jason Morphet <iffon1@rajionfico-tom>
Subiect: FW: parcel 00381722 - 5025 Emerson

CAUTION: This email originatedfrom outside the organization Do not click links or open attachments unlessyou recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Good morning Jen,

I received vour contact information from Kay Griffith who has been most helpful with providinS information for the parcel listed above. The owner of
the property,lason Morphet (in copy), would like to set up a meeting to discuss the property and go over several questions we have regardinS the non-

conforming layout and placement of the mobile homes on the land. Weare preparing 3 permits for submission and before we move forward, we'd like

to set up a meeting with zonint to discuss. Could you please provide a good day and time? Typically, Mondays and Tuesday work best.

Thanks in advance and we look forward to hearing from you

Thank you,

Kristie Eager

Nations Roofing & Construction
Roofing s CCC 1332995
Contractor # CRC1330325

P: (813)485-4440

M: (351)229-5568

kri<tiPaanation(rcm com

Fromi KayMarie Griffith <(Giffilh@la,ielnn-0do-Il-lJr>
sent: Thursday, April 13,2023 1:02 PM

To: Kristie Eager <khliel0]Elianllco-Iam>
Subiect: RE: parcel 00381722 - 5025 Emerson

Hi Kristie,

To meet with apermit tech, no appointment is required as it'! first come, first served basis. lwill say the hour5 between 11 am - 1 pm are the busiest

fo. Zoning.

lf vou are looking to speak to the zoning manager specifically, I recommend an email to Jen to set up an appointment with her. Her email address is

lsochlaco. hernando.f Lus .

lennifer Soch, CFM I Zoning Manager
Planning and Zoning Division I Development Services Depadment

789 Providence 8lvd., Brooksville, FL 34601
Phone: (352) 754-4048 ext. 29125
Email : itlch.tebslanrhra!trIy.lJr
Website: https://www.hernandocountv.us/deoartments/deoartments-n-
2honi\J
Office Hours: Monday-Friday, 7r30 AM - 4:00 PM

Kay Griffith
Planning/zoning Tech I Planning Division
Hemando County Planning Division
1653 Blaise Dr, Brooksville, FL 34601
Phone: (352) 754-4057
Email: tsiffjlb@be.Oaodaratu.U-us
Website l https://www. hernandocountv. us/deoartments /
deoartments-n-z/olannino

r\tlo
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operaemail:/mail_305599/l I 85758956-html U- {Ar.,'lbJ @3acsb 412912025 9:O'I:12 AM
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Have a great day!
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FW: parcel 00381722 - 5025 Emerson

D() (,

From: Xristie Eager <kli$ie-@fflia!$qr0.!Om>
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 11:21AM
Toi KayMarie Griff th <KGriffi th laco.hernando.fl.us>
Subiect: RE: parcel 00381722 - 5025 Emerson

CAUTION: This email originatedfrom outside the organization Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the contentis safe.

Hi KayMarie,

Thanks for BettinE back to us so quickly. How do we go about setting up a time to meet with someone in zoning to discuss the property? The owner
has several questrons and it might be best to be able to come in and meet with someone ln person.

Thank you,

Kristie Eager
Nations Roollng & Construction
Roofing f CCC 1332995
Contractor f CRC1330325
P: (813)485-,1440

M: (361)229-5568

krlstle @ nationsrcm.com

F om: KayMarie Griffith <{Gr.f[tt]-@_co-be!0nndojll,A>
Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2023 3:06 PM

To: Kristie Eager <kiltiellnalien5&m-r!0>
Subject: RE: parcel 00381722 - 5025 Emerson

Hi Krastie,

The attachment labeled Emerson Mobile Home Park is the correct layout. Each pe.mit submittal would have to have an andividual site plan/drawingof
the individual lot to receive the home with complete ,ot dimensions, structure dimensions and setbacks to the front, sides and rear of the property. lf
the street is named, the street name would also need to be included or at least an indication of the front end of the property.

RegardinS the of{ice trailer, you have one of three options. There can be an office trailer, or there can be a owner house trailer, or there can be an

office/house trailer combo, but per zoning manager len Soch (xigrhlqbemanrhrp.Ully-!5 ), anv of the three options would need to be placed on the
owner lot. Unfonunately there is not an option to have a small office trailer separate from the dwelling on the same lot.

Please reach out if you have further questions regarding the zoning requirements

Have a great dayl

Page .l
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Kay GrifFrth
Planning/Zonlng Tech I Planning Division
Hernando County Planning Division
1653 Elaise Dr, Erooksville, FL 34601
Phone: (352) 754-4057
Email: koriffith Gr herna ndocou ntv. us
Website: https://www - hernandocountv. us/depaftments /
deoartments -n-zlolanning

o n to

CAUTION: This email orioinated from outside the oroanizalior. Do not click links or ooen attachments unless vou recoonize the sender

operaemail :/mail 305599/l I 85758956.h1m1 E\- AiDnn,lt ,t O tfr 81c 4/2912025 9:O'l t12 AM

From: Kristie Eager <listie@_0eligl15rrnja.ra>
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 9:44 AM
To: KayMarie 6riffith <l(6ifilh@Co.herDi.0.d-alLus>
Subiect: FW: parcel 00381722 - 5025 Emerson



IW: parcr-l 00381722 - 5025 Ememon

Good morning,

Thaoks for speaking with me earlier this mo.ning regardinB Key *00381722. We have 2 different maps which show layouts for the property Mr.
Morphet in October, 2022. The mobile home park is only allowed to have 8 lots for mobile homes and 1 lot for the owner, so we think the attachment
labeled "Emerson Mobile Home Park" is the cor.ect legal non-conforming layout. We are getting ready to submit permits to place 3 mobile homes on
the property and want to ensure we have the official approved layout 50 that we aan order the new survey for the property and the lots needed for the
permit applications.

Finally, what would be required to add a small office trailer at the corner of the property where the storage unit currently stands?

Thank you,

Kristie Eager

Nations Roofing & Construction
Roofing # CCC 1332995
Contrador f CRC1330325
P: (813)485-4440

M: (361)229-5568
kristie iA nationsrcm.com

F om: lason Morphet <jqlanl0raiiellrffa-ca!0>
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 9:24 AM
To: Kristie Eager <ki'lie]@lalblllcm,rcm>
Subject: Fwdrparcel 00381722 - 5025 Emerson

Jason Morphet
Nations Roofing & Construction
Roofing # CCC1332995

Contractor # CRC1330325

P: (813) 485-4440

M: (813) 7016122
lason fA N ationsRCM com

Sent from my iPhone, please excuse Epos

From: lane A Brown <lABrownlo.o hernando fl us>

Oate: March 15, 2023 at 1:19:38 PM EDT

To: lason Morphet <iaronlonationrr.m com>
Subject Fw: parcel m381722 - 5025 EmeBon

Janc Brown I Buildint lnvestitator
Euildlng Dlvislon I Contractor Llcensint Department
789 Providence Blvd., Brook5ville, F134601
Phone: (352) 754-4050 ext. 29027
Email: iabrown@hernandocounty.us
website: Home Page (hernandotruildingdivision .com )
"Please notei Real time permit status is available by clicking the link above and entering your application number in the
search bar
Office Hours: Monday-Friday, 7:30 AM - 4:00 PM

Page 5

operacmail:/mai1_305599/l I 85758956.htm1 Ibn g\' 6,Jcno,[d atealo 4i2912025 9:07 12 AM

"Successful Projects Don't lust Happen, They are Managed."

Begin forwarded message:



FW: parcel 00381722 - 5025 Emerson

LobbyCloses at 3:30 PM daily

Fromi lenniie. Soch <6asb@to"heI!i.odg..lL!s>
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 10:13 AM
Toi Jane A Brown <lABrown@co.hernando.fl.us>; Aaron Pool <APool@co.hernando-fl-us>; Frank McCabe <franike!0j@tqhcloitrdp-f!.lj>
cc: Dan Street <0slIee!@re.heInrnrlejLut>
Subieclr RE: parcel 00381722 - 5025 Emerson

Good morning,

lust wanted you to be a$,/are of the legal non-conforming layout for this 'Skyline Mobile Home Park'. There are only 8 lots for mobile
homes and 1 allowed for the owner.

Ihank you,

D () (
Jehnifer So.h, CFM I Zonint Manater
Planning and Zoning Division I Development Services Department

789 Providence Elvd., Erooksville, Ft 34601
Phohe: (352) 754-4048 ext. 229126
Email I Eosh.(qhemand-orsJoly
Website:
z/zoning
Office Hours: Monday-Friday, 7:30 AM - 4:00 PM

o n tg

From: lane A Erown <lABrownloco.hernando fl.ur>
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 9:56 AM

To: Aaron Pool <APogl@qg.&$i.0-dqllt/-s>; Frank Mccabe <fradkg0.l@!qhema.0rlo.i!.!.s>; lennifer Soch <l.li!rb.(elqhel! rh.iLut
Cc: Dan Street <D5llegl(Qlo.beI!aDdo-:fl..!5>
Subiect: RE: parcel 00381722 - 5025 Emerson

Property owner lason called this morning. His intent is to keep the property as a trailer park and intends on replacing mobile homes on lots

7,8,10 and eventually replace lot 9. He will keep the property clean and he doe5 8et burn permits when necessary.

<image001.jpg>
Jane Brown I Eulldin8 lnvestitator
Building Division I Contractor Li.ensing Department
789 Providence 8fud., grooksville, FL 34601
Phone: (352) 754-4050 ext. 29027
Email: iaho&o@iemnnde
Website: Home Page [hprnrndohuildingdivision .com )

"Please note: Real time permit status is available by clicking the link
above and enLering yourapplication number in the search bar
Omce Hours: Monday-Friday, 7:30 AM - 4:00 PM
Lobby Closes at 3:30 PM daily
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